

Shropshire and Powys Advanced Riders
Minutes of Committee meeting 18th August 2021 by Zoom

	Item	Minutes	Actions
1	Attendance	Robert Hall, Ken Swinton, David Rogers, Tina Kelly Simon Plevin, Kevin Fletcher, Helen Parker	
2	Apologies	Charles Bridgman, Robin Padgett	
3	Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising.	No matters	
4	Chairman		
5	Secretary	Nothing to report	
6	Clothing	Nothing to report	
7	Training Officer	Robin absent	

8	Publicity	Nothing to report	
9	Treasurer	<p>Committee need to approve the accounts. David asked if all have seen the accounts. The committee approved the accounts. The accounts will now be signed by Rob and David and sent back to the accountants.</p> <p>Balance on the bank is £9247</p>	
10	Membership secretary	<p>49 Full Members 30 Associates 3 Honorary 7 Pillion Total 89 17 leavers 19 joiners</p> <p>It was discussed taking the money from new members only when they are assigned a tutor. Tina said this is no problem as they will be set up on DD and money taken when assigned a tutor. The administrative logistics of this were discussed to prevent any being missed and it was subsequently agreed to take the money when they join, as we do now, so that they are a member under our insurance. If they are delayed having a tutor then their second payment would be delayed by the same time frame.</p>	
11	Monthly ride outs	We now have Sept, Oct and Nov for ride leaders. The next ride out will be 5 th September.	

12	Social media	Simon has added a couple of things on. He did a link to the web page for the last ride out. We have over 300 people watching the page. Ken said he has put the minutes in the members page in the drop down. He hasn't notified the member ship, Ken will do this.	Ken to notify members that the minutes are on the website.
13	Social events	Charles absent.	
14	AOB	It was discussed about meeting face to face and agreed we need personal interaction. It was agreed to start meetings back at the church. David to speak to the Church. It was agreed to move the meetings to the third Tuesday of the month.	David to check availability of the Church for meetings

Meeting closed at 20.22 hours

Next meeting 21st September 2021 **at 7pm at Elim church.**

Signed.....

Date:

Chairman`